



# GROSSMONT COLLEGE Curriculum Committee Meeting

May 23, 2023

## In Attendance:

Dee Aceves; Sebastien Cormier; Marshall T. Fulbright III; Karen Hern; Desirae Jenkins; Felicia Kalker; Sharon Sampson; Jason Stevens; Karen Wong; June Yang; Hadeel Yaqoub

## Not in Attendance:

Liz Barrow; Jeanette Calo; Martha Clavelle; Caylor Cuevas; Angela DiDomenico; Dave Dillon; Carl Fielden; Tate Hurvitz; Sara Laila; Alan Traylor

1. **Call to Order** – Aceves called to order at 2:05pm
2. **Approval of Minutes**
  - a. 4/25/23
    - i. Stevens motion to approve
    - ii. Hern seconded the motion
    - iii. **(9) Yes/(0) No/(0) Abstentions**
3. **Proposals** – Curriculum approval, General Education, requisite validation, distance education, and student learning outcomes have been placed on the Consent Calendar as distinct items. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a committee member or guest requests that particular items be removed for further discussion or review. Removed items will be considered separately. All matters remaining under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion.
  - a. Overview of Action Items:
    - i. Removal of Items from Consent Calendar (if applicable)
    - ii. Adoption of Consent Calendar
    - iii. Approval of Consent Calendar (see below)
      - a. Sampson motion to approve
      - b. Yang seconded the motion
      - c. **(9) Yes/(0) No/(0) Abstentions**
  - b. Removal of Items from Consent Calendar (if applicable)
  - c. Adoption of Consent Calendar - (Action Item)
    - Curriculum Proposals for June 13, 2023 Board Packet:

## **BUSINESS**

Course Modification: BUS 128

- Aceves: Recently reviewed and coming in for a prerequisite change. Course outline of record current, so no additional content review required. Needed to get into alignment with Cuyamaca. Submitted by the department faculty in February, yet never made it onto an agenda. We have a requisite on this course per CID and Cuyamaca was coming up to speed, so the faculty got into agreement as to what this would say and the correction was made.



# GROSSMONT COLLEGE Curriculum Committee Meeting

May 23, 2023

## GENERAL EDUCATION

Area C: ENGL 239, ENGL 271, ETHN 239, RELG 110

Area D: POSC 150, RELG 175

POSC 150

- Aceves: In review of the course catalog, course already approved in Area D. This one was done in repetition or in duplication.

RELG 110

- Aceves: This is a fairly new course in the offerings of Religious Studies. They were seeking a local approval, and this is to be included as part of the local GE in Area C. This course is approved for transfer GE in this area as well.

ENGL 239/ETHN 239

- Aceves: These are cross-listed course additions from the Fall that were requesting local GED utility in Area D, and they provided all of the appropriate language. These courses have been approved for transfer GE and Area C.

RELG 175

- Aceves: This is the social science application that received transfer GE. This course was approved for American Institutions.

ENGL 271

- Aceves: ENGL 271 is a course addition this year. Sarah Steliga presented this course. This is a collaborative course with Cuyamaca and new to Grossmont. 271 was approved for Area C CSU GE.



# GROSSMONT COLLEGE Curriculum Committee Meeting

May 23, 2023

## 4. Chair Report

### • Curriculum Institute

- Aceves: Once Genie gets the paperwork, she can start to reserve our spaces. Registration opened late last week.

### • Other

- Cormier: We're going to do a curriculum training for the new chairs to give them an update of how things work and give them some best practices about how to best interact with us to make things go smoothly.
  - Aceves: We'll be adding Felicia in that conversation so that she can also tag in the SLO components.
- Aceves: Forms Update. They have been constructed, but need to test and launch them. Our timelines are going to be pushed out further than what we did last year. We're still working on the forms.

## 5. Articulation Report

- Aceves: We did not get any new Area F approvals. Results just received and still being processed. They are using a rubric this year that they did not disseminate to articulation officers or to the field the way they normally do through ASCCC. There will be another meeting in the fall about Ethnic Studies and the reviews, and hopefully a final rubric. However, our denials are based on this rubric.

### • Other

- Aceves: None

- ## 6. Information/Other Items:
- The committee will review as many items as is reasonable and will not exceed the regular meeting time. Remaining items will be rolled over to the next meeting.

**Meeting ended at 2:25pm**